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Kuesel, Jeffery

To: Selkowe, Vicky
Subject: RE: ASA to AB 494
Vicky,

| will take care of it. You should have it sometime on Monday.

Jeffery Kuesel

Managing Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.0O.Box 2037

Madison WI 53701-2037

(608) 266-6778
jeffery.kuesel@legis.state.wi.us

From: Selkowe, Vicky

Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2009 1:07 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: RE: Second Amendment to AB 494
Jeff —

Thanks for drafting both of these amendments. Rep. Mason would like these both to just be folded into a substitute bill.
Can you do that?

Vicky

Vicky Selkowe

Office of State Representative Cory Mason
62nd Assembly District

Room 321 East, State Capitol

PO Box 8953, Madison, WI 53708

Phone: (608) 266-0634

Toll-free: (888) 534-0062

This message and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. The information is intended only for the use of
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of
this information is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please contact the sender and delete the message

From: Kuesel, Jeffery

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2009 2:06 PM
To: Selkowe, Vicky

Subject: RE: Second Amendment to AB 494

Vicky,

The proposed rule would be subject to review by the standing committees of each house under current law. If a
committee objects to a proposed rule, the Joint Committee for Review of Administrative Rules may review the objection. If
we add a review by Joint Finance, should that review come before or after the current review? | assume that if Joint
Finance review comes before standing committee review and Joint Finance objects, then the proposed rule would not be
reviewed by the standing committees.

I'm not sure that it matters much, but a 14-day review is more common than a 30-day review under current law.

Jeffery Kuesel

Managing Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.0O.Box 2037

Madison WI 53701-2037




(608) 266-6778
jeffery.kuesel@legis.state.wi.us

From: Selkowe, Vicky

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2009 11:29 AM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: Second Amendment to AB 494

Hi Jeffery —

The second amendment Rep. Mason would like to AB 494 is to add a Joint Finance Committee passive review
requirement for the rule-making authority in 12-13 where the “board shall specify, by rule, a type of software...” Rep.
Mason is flexible as to whether this should be a 14 day or 30 day passive review, whatever is considered most commonly
done — | believe it's 30 days?

Thanks,
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
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2 filing campaign finance reports in electronic format.
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Currently, each registrant under the campaign finance law for whom the
Government Accountability Board (GAB) serves as filing officer and who or which
accepts political contributions in a total amount or value of $20,000 or more during
a campaign period, as defined by law, must file reports in an electronic format. GAB
is directed to specify, by rule, a type of software that is suitable for compliance with
the electronic ﬁling requirement. GAB must provide copies of the software to
'strants at a price fixed by GAB that may not exceed cost. i~ ﬁhﬁ

) irects GAB to provide an Internet-based system th glstrants m&”
\use to ﬁle ampalgn finance reports in an electronic format. The S0 d1rects GAB

sing the Internet—based system or by using software that produces a delimited file
(such as Microsoft Office Excel software). /\ \///

LA C__y 3

L d L4 i /
The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and asse%f[ﬁvkﬂw”
enact as follows:

3 SECTION 1. 11.21 (16) of the statutes is amended to read:
4 11.21 (16) Require each registrant for whom the board serves as filing officer

5 and who or which accepts contributions in a total amount or value of $20,000 or more
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ASSEMBLY BILL 494 SECTION 1
1 during a campaign period to file each campaign finance report that is required to be
2 filed under this chapter in an electronic format, and accept from any other registrant

for whom the board serves as a filing officer any campaign finance report that is
required to be filed under this chapter in an electronic format. A registrant who or
which becomes subject to a requirement to file reports in an electronic format under
this subsection shall initially file the registrant’s report in an electronic format for
the period which includes the date on which the registrant becomes subject to the

requirement.

©C W 9 O ot W= W

10 reports in an electronic format. The board shall permit registrants to file campaign J e
11 finance reports in electronic format either by using the Internet-based system or bv :E"‘/ Iy
/12 using software that produces a delimited file. The board shall specify, by rule, :

[ |
13 ! Wfor compliance with the electronic filing requlrement

\L4/ under this subsection.ICI‘he board shall provide copies of the software to reglstrants

15 at a price fixed by the board that may not exceed cost. Each registrant who or which / :‘W I
16 files a report under this subsection in an electronic format shall also file a copy of the§<_ ~ /4

17 report with the board that is recorded on a medium specified by the board. The copy =~ ™.
18 shall be signed by an authorized individual and filed with the board by each

19 registrant no later than the time prescribed for filing of the report under this chapter.

20 The board shall provide complete instructions to any registrant who or which files

21 a report under this subsection. In this subsection, the “campaign period” of a

22 candidate, personal campaign committee or support committee begins and ends with

23 the “campaign” of the candidate whose candidacy is supported, as defined in s. 11.26
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1 \/ (17), and the “campaign period” of any other registrant begins on January 1 of each
e 2 odd-numbered year and ends on December 31 of the following year.
WS 2
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‘\&9 The substitute amendment directs GAB\,to specify, by rule‘,/the type of, and
specifications for, the delimited file that may be used?

Currently, before a rule may be promulgated by GAB;, the proposed rule must
be submitted for the review and approval and dlsapproval by the appropriate
standing committees of the legislature during a specified review periodVIf a standing
committee objects to a proposed rule during a specified review period, the proposed
rule is subject to review and disapproval’by the Joint Committee for Review of
Administrative Rules (JCRAR)‘/durmg a specified review period. Any action by
dJ CRAR‘{expires on a date specified by law unless it is affirmed by law prior to that
date. ,This substitute amendment provides, in addition, that any proposed rule of
GAB'relating to the use of s ftware for electronic filing of campaign finance reports
must be submitted by GAB ‘}pwmg completion of the current review process, to the
Joint Committee on Finance} wh ch may modify or disapprove the proposed rule
during a specified review perlod
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{ 1 At the locations indicated, amend thgbi}}’ffs follows:

i

477" and specifications for, the delimited file that may be use
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1 - 'At the locatlona,m’dl?/ ted amend the bllLas f’ollows
”2 lea/gé line 14: after “subSection.” insert r 1 r revisi 1

{N Q 4 3____. under this subsec 10n‘/15 subject to approval under lel 2‘15\ B

— Sk e o
5 )ECTION&%Q) 11.211 of the statutes is created to read:

/{/ﬂ,ﬁwv iz 11.211 Review of software rules; special procedure. Following
s 7 completion of the review of a proposed rule or revision of a rule under s.\/11.21 (16)
: , 8 by the legislative council staff under 3{227 .15 (2) and any review by the department
/\’R}f ? 9 of administration under s~f/227 .138 (2), and prior to submittal of the notice required
a ::10 under s.\/227 .19 (2), the board shall submit the proposed rule or revision to the
/ 11 cochairpersons of the joint committee on financefor review of the committee. If the
P12 cochairpersons do not notify the board that the committee has scheduled a meeting
[ 13 for the purpose of reviewing the proposed rule or revision within 14 working days

v —>
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after the date of the board’s submittal, the board may submit the notice required
under s. 227.19 (2)\./Notwithstandjng s\./227 .19 (2), if, within 14 working days after
the date of the board’s submittal, the cochairpersons of the committee notify the
board that the committee has scheduled a meeting for the purpose of reviewing the
proposed rule or revision, the board shall not submit the notice required under s.
227.19 (2)\4or the proposed rule or revision unless the committee approves the
proposed rule or revision or modifies and approves the proposed rule or revisioﬁ./ If
the committee modifies and approves the proposed rule or revision, the board may
submit the notice required under s. 227.19 (2)Vfor the proposed rule or revision only
as modified by the committee. If, after submitting the notice required under s. 227.19
(2), the board determines to modify the proposed rule or revision, the board shall
resubmit the proposed rule or revision to the cochairpersaps of the committee under

e ~ ‘-\ -

ction.\. el T

-

__END) e
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ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT ,

TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 494

¥ Recpn

1 AN ACT to amend 11.21 (16); and to create 11.211 of the statutes; relating to:

the methodology for filing campaign finance reports in electronic format.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

MfThe substitiute amendment directs GAB to specify, by rule, the type of, and
pecifications for, the delimited file that may be used.
¢ Currently, before a tule may be promulgated by ; ed rule must
be submitted for the review and approval and disapproval by the appropriate
standing committees of the legislature during a specified review period. Ifa standing
committee objects to a proposed rule during a specified review period, the proposed
rule is subject to review and disapproval by the Joint Committee for Review of
Administrative Rules (JCRAR) during a specified review period. Any action by
JCRAR expires on a date specified by law unless it is affirmed by law prior to that
date. This substitute amendment provides, in addition, that any proposed rule of
GAB relating to the use of software for electronic filing of campaign finance reports
must be submitted by GAB, following completion of the current review process, to the
Joint Committee on Finance, which may modify or disapprove the proposed rule

LRBs0202/2 22—

dyrine a specified.review period. o

Currently, eath registrant under the campaign finance law for whom the
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
the electronic filing requirement. GAB must provide copies of the software to
registrants at a price fixed by GAB that may not exceed cost.

This substitute amendment directs GAB to provide an Internet-based system
that registrants may use to file campaign finance reports in an electronic format.
The substitute amendment also directs GAB to permit registrants to file campaign
finance reports in electronic format either by using the Internet-based system or by
using software that produces a delimited file (such as Microsoft Office Excel
software).

INSEIRT ﬁ (Fpe= previous paad)

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 11.21 (16) of the statutes is amended to read:

11.21 (16) Require each registrant for whom the board serves as filing officer
and who or which accepts contributions in a total amount or value of $20,000 or more
during a campaign period to file each campaign finance report that is required to be
filed under this chapter in an electronic format, and accept from any other registrant
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
requirement. Tofacilitate-implementation-of this-subseetion,-the The board shall
provide an Internet-based system that registrants may use to file campaign finance

r in an electronic format. The board shall permit regi n fi mpai

finance re in electronic form ither ing the Internet- d m or

using software that produces a delimited file. The board shall specify, by rule, atype
of seftware-that-is-suitable the type of, and specifications for, the delimited file that

may be used for compliance with the electronic filing requirement under this
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subsection. Any rule or revision of a rule under this subsection is subject to approval

under s. 11.211. The board shall provide copies of the software to registrants at a

price fixed by the board that may not exceed cost. Each registrant who or which files
a report under this subsection in an electronic format shall also file a copy of the
report with the board that is recorded on a medium specified by the board. The copy
shall be signed by an authorized individual and filed with the board by each
registrant no later than the time prescribed for filing of the report under this chapter.
The board shall provide complete instructions to any registrant who or which files
a report under this subsection. In this subsection, the “campaign period” of a
candidate, personal campaign committee or support committee begins and ends with
the “campaign” of the candidate whose candidacy is supported, as defined in s. 11.26
(17), and the “campaign period” of any other registrant begins on January 1 of each
odd-numbered year and ends on December 31 of the following year.

SECTION 2. 11.211 of the statutes is created to read:

11.211 Review of software rules; special procedure. Following
completion of the review of a proposed rule or revision of a rule under s. 11.21 (16)
by the legislative council staff under s. 227.15 (2) and any review by the department
of administration under s. 227.138 (2), and prior to submittal of the notice required
under s. 227.19 (2), the board shall submit the proposed rule or revision to the
cochairpersons of the joint committee on finance for review of the committee. If the
cochairpersons do not notify the board that the committee has scheduled a meeting
for the purpose of reviewing the proposed rule or revision within 14 working days
after the date of the board’s submittal, the board may submit the notice required
under s. 227.19 (2). Notwithstanding s. 227.19 (2), if, within 14 working days after

the date of the board’s submittal, the cochairpersons of the committee notify the
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SECTION 2

board that the committee has scheduled a meeting for the purpose of reviewing the
proposed rule or revision, the board shall not submit the notice required under s.
227.19 (2) for the proposed rule or revision unless the committee approves the
proposed rule or revision or modifies and approves the proposed rule or revision. If
the committee modifies and approves the proposed rule or revision, the board may
submit the notice required under s. 227.19 (2) for the proposed rule or revision only
as modified by the committee. If, after submitting the notice required under s. 227.19
(2), the board determines to modify the proposed rule or revision, the board shall
resubmit the proposed rule or revision to the cochairpersons of the committee under
this section.

(END)



